PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Toellner at 6:00 p.m. with the following Roll Call:

Members Present: Ald. Neumann, Ald. Schmidt, Ald. Toellner

Members Absent:

Others Present: Mayor Redeker, Darlene Smith, Lois Krueger, Ald. Hohmann, Ald. Boelk, Ald.

Longo

Item #2 – Approve the minutes of the May 26, 2015, meeting.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Neumann to approve the minutes of the May 26, 2015, meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 – Citizens Comments.

Chris Neu, Richie Hafeman, Jeremy Budahn and Jerry Mountin spoke in regards to the demerit point system concerning intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverage licenses.

Item #4 – Monthly EMS Report.

A. No Report.

Item #5 – Monthly Police Department Report.

A. Presentation of changes to Ordinance #'s 247-10 and 247-15.

Ordinance 247-15 Suspension or revocation of license. The demerit point system is to improve the regulation of liquor licensing in the City of Mayville. This system encourages good business practices in all licensed premises. Licenses will incur demerit points if there has been a violation related to that license. Licensees will be advised in writing when they have incurred any demerit points. Other communities in our area that have adopted this are Beaver Dam, Waupun, Watertown, Oconomowoc and LeRoy.

Ordinance 247-10. License conditions and restrictions. Sale to intoxicated persons prohibited. No intoxicating liquor or fermented malt beverages shall be sold or dispensed to or procured for a person in an intoxicated condition or a condition such that further consumption thereof is likely to result in an intoxicated condition.

There will be a few changes made and this item will be tabled to next month's public safety committee meeting for more discussion.

B. Community Service Officer Program Update.

Three individuals have been selected to be the community service officers. Mike Trevarthan was present and introduced at the meeting in uniform for everyone to see.

C. Update on Hwy. 28/Horicon Street Speed Limit.

The speed limit by Shop-Ko will be reduced and will increase to 55 miles per hour until after Cty. Rd. TW. The signs should be put up in the next week or two.

Item #6 – Emergency Government Report.

A. No Report.

Item #7 – Monthly Fire Department Report.

- A. Apparatus Update.
- B. Personnel Update.

The Fire Department personnel had to leave for a call so these items were tabled until next month's meeting.

Item #8 – Discuss/Approve Picnic License for Mayville Area Chamber of Commerce, Mayville's Rock-n-Boom, Firemen's Park, on July 3, 2015.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Neumann to approve the picnic license for Mayville Area Chamber of Commerce, Mayville's Rock-n-Boom, Firemen's Park, on July 3, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #9 – Discuss/Approve Picnic License for Main Street Mayville, Mayville's Rock-n-Boom, Firemen's Park/Park Pavilion, on July 3, 2015.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Schmidt to approve the picnic license for Main Street Mayville, Mayville's Rock-n-Boom, Firemen's Park/Park Pavilion, on July 3, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #10 – Discuss/Approve Picnic License for Main Street Mayville, Maxwell Street Day, August 1, 2015.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to approve the picnic license for Main Street Mayville, Maxwell Street Day, August 1, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Discuss/Approve closing of Allen Street for Maxwell Street Day event, August 1, 2015 (Main Street to School Street).

Maties by Ald Schwidt second by Ald Tacllage to approve the closing of Allen Street for

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to approve the closing of Allen Street for Maxwell Street day event, August 1, 2015 (Main Street to School Street). Motion carried unanimously.

Item #11 – Discuss/Approve Picnic License for Main Street Mayville, MEC Company Picnic, Firemen's Park/Pavilion, on July 18, 2015.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Schmidt to approve the picnic license for Main Street Mayville, MEC company picnic, Firemen's Park/Pavilion, on July 18, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #12 – Adjournment.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to adjourn at 6:22 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Darlene Smith, City Clerk